KANSAS CiTYy MARBLE & TiLE COMPANY

MANUFACTURERS OF AND DEALERS IN

Marble, Mosaic, Structural g[a.ss ¥ Cerrazzo and Cile

3030 WYOMING STREET
KANSAS CiTY, MISSOURI

TELEPHONE, VA LENTINE 6378

June 2, 1943

University of Kansas,
Lawrence,Kansas

Attention of F.C.Allen

Gentlemen:

We have your letter of May 28th., regarding broken
tile inyur swimming pool. Replacing the broken tile
would not necessarily correct the leakages. In all
probability faulty construction in back of the tile

is causing the seepage.

However, if you wish a price on replacing the tile
we will be glad to quote you on same, but would not
guarantee this would stop the seepage.

¥ours very truly,

KANSAS CITY MRW COMPANY
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